



AMAL ALAMERI

F I L M M A K E R

CONTACT

-  0556118020
-  Amal.alameri94@gmail.com
-  UAE , Abudhabi
-  aalameri4.wixsite.com/amalalameri

SKILLS

- DOP - Sony A7iii, BlackMagic
- Editing- Adobe premiere, Da vinci , Final cut, Adobe After Effects.
- Graphic design- Adobe photoshop- Adobe Illustrator
- Creative critical thinking

CORE COMPETECIES

- Quick Learner
- Teamwork
- Communication
- Planning & Organising
- Flexibility / Adabtability

LANGUAGE

English

Arabic

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

A talented Emirati filmmaker. I carry many accomplishments and have several experiences as a freelancer, covering exhibitions and creating advertisements for many independent businesses. I also have experience working as a director, cinematographer, editor, and set designer. One of my biggest achievements is launching my filmmaking business, "By.h0pe".

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Filmmaking

SAE institute (2020 - 2022)

Diploma in Education

Higher colleges of technology (2013 - 2015)

- Teaching Assistant

EXPERIENCE

Internship with Twofour54 | SandStorm Comics 2022

- Production coordinator for Sand storm comics documentary

Internship with Twofour54 | Image Nation | MBC production 2022

- Soap Opera : Al Meerath

SAE institute

Director 2022

- Documentary - Al Shabab Al Bani

Production Designer 2022

- TV show pilot episode - The Shadow In The Mirror

DOP 2020 - 2021

- Short films
- Commercials
- An awarded best documentary in black sheep festival- No Brakes.

Freelance projects 2018 -2022

- Advertisments for local businesses
- Events